

# Site Design Consultants

Civil Engineers • Land Planners

October 17, 2025

Mr. Edward Lachterman, Town Supervisor  
and Members of the Town Board  
Town of Yorktown  
363 Underhill Avenue  
Yorktown Heights, NY 10598

Re: Tanto Irrigation, LLC

Dear Supervisor and Town Board Members,

We are submitting an updated Amended Site Plan for Tanto Irrigation, LLC for property located on Front Street, Section 48.07, Block 2, Lots 11, 13, 15 and 17 in response to the Planning Board comments of September 29<sup>th</sup> 2025.

As suggested, we have provided a shared entry drive for the unimproved road known as Edgewood Street off the proposed driveway for this project. We are also enclosing a copy of the property survey as requested.

Yours truly,

Joseph C. Blina, P.E.

cc: Planning Board  
Engineering Department  
Building Department  
Tanto Irrigation, LLC

JCR / cm / Enc. / sdc 25-33

